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DATE: July 1, 2020
TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City Manager Tom Aspell
FROM: Brian LeBrun, Deputy City Manager — Finance

SUBJECT: Report on Donation of a Bell, Score Board Monitor, and Tree from Page Belting
for Beaver Meadow Golf Course

Recommendation:
Accept this report and acknowledge acceptance of a bell, a score board monitor and a tree
donation from Page Belting.

Discussion:
This report is in compliance with the Beaver Meadow Golf Course Donation and Memorial
Program Policy and Procedure approved by the City Manager on December 14, 2017.

Conclusion:

Page Belting has very generously donated a new bell on hole # twelve to acknowledge that it is
safe for those on the tee box to tee off, as the players are now approaching the green. The
previous bell originally donated by and in memory of the Holden Family had lost its iconic ring
which the new bell has restored. The original granite post and engraving from the Holden family
remains an integral part of the bell post assembly on this hole.

Page Belting also very generously donated a new LED monitor for scoring of golf outings,
events and tournaments. This monitor will be on wheels and available to use in the clubhouse,
on the patio and in the new tent, and will be a very nice addition to the golf outing/event
customer experience.

Page Belting and the friends of Jim Marshall also donated a beautiful maple tree in memory of
Jim Marshall, a longtime Golf Course Advisory Committee member and longtime golf member
of Beaver Meadow Golf Course.

A thank you note will be sent to Page Belting for these donations.
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